

# Malachi Atkinson

[atkinmal.com](http://atkinmal.com) // [contact@atkinmal.com](mailto:contact@atkinmal.com)

## SUMMARY

A senior within high school studying web design and programming. Has experience speaking and working with different people throughout work, school clubs, and community service. Notable aspects include:

- Skilled web designer with 4 years of experience
- Won various awards and competed in various state competitions
- Multiple student of the month awards
- Experience in public speaking
- Great people skills

## EXPERIENCE

### **Oxyfit Gym, Trexlertown, PA — Front Desk**

September 2015 - PRESENT

Front desk associate working to help members and maintain gym

### **Dorney Park, Allentown Pa — Foods Associate**

April 2014 - October 2014

Foods associate working in different foods areas cooking, cleaning, and working the register

## EDUCATION

### **Lehigh Career and Technical Institute, Schnecksville Pa Web Design / Programming**

August 2012 - PRESENT

4th year student within Web Design / Programming Lab

### **Emmaus High School, Emmaus, PA**

August 2012 - PRESENT

## EXTRACURRICULAR

### **Varsity Debate Team, Emmaus High School**

September 2014 - November 2015

Second speaker for award winning debate team

### **Varsity Track and Field, Emmaus High School**

February 2014 - PRESENT

3rd year varsity 100m and 4x100m runner

## SKILLS

HTML5

CSS3

Javascript

Photoshop

Illustrator

PHP

Bootstrap

Wordpress

Speaking

## AWARDS

### **PA SkillsUSA States 2016**

1st place in Web Design

### **PA SkillsUSA Regionals 2016**

1st Place in Web Design

### **PA SkillsUSA Regionals 2015**

2nd Place in Web Design

### **Regional Computer Fair 2014**

1st Place in Web Design

### **Regional Debate Competition**

Runners Up Award

### **LCTI Student of the Month**

2 time student of the Month

### **Emmaus Rotary Student of the Month**

### **NOCTI College Credit Recommendation**

## PROJECTS

**Atkinmal.com**

Current portfolio website

